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UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM

TO: CID and SGOD Chiefs
Education Program Supervisors
Education Program Specialists (SGOD)
Section Chiefs
Districts Supervisors/Schoolheads (Sariaya, Candelaria, Pagbilao, QNHS and QSHS)
Concerned LINGAP-Officers and Members (Elementary and Secondary)
Concerned SSG Officers (Lutucan NHS and QNHS)

FROM: RDOME, CESOVI
chools Division Superintendent }‘{
SUBJECT: 177" DEATH ANNIVERSARY OF APOLINARIO DE LA CRUZ (HERMANO PULI)

DATE : October 29, 2018

In connection with the 177" Death Anniversary of Apolinario De La Cruz (Hermano Puli), this
Office advised all concerned to attend the floral offering at Brgy. Isabang, City of Tayabas, Quezon on
November 4, 2018 at 7:00am. They are requested to wear moss green t-shirt and maong pants.

In lieu of the service rendered on a weekend or holiday, all concerned shall be entitled to
compensatory leave and/or service credits.

Transportation expenses shall be charged to Division/District/School MOOE subject to the
usual accounting and auditing rutes and regulations.

Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is earnestly desired.
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